OCT 18 1982

MEMORANDUM FOR: Robert A, Clark, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #3
Divisicn of Licensing
FROM: U. H. Jaffe, Project Manzger
Operating Reactors Branch #3

Division of Licensing

MEETING WITH BALTIMORE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
CONCERNING CONTROL OF HEAVY LOADS AT CALVERT CLIFFS
UNITS 1 AND 2

SUBJECT:

Time & Date: 10:00 AM « Monday

October 25, 1982
Room 6110
Maryland Natfonal Bank Building
Bethesda, Maryland
NRC

D, Jaffe
F. Clemenson

Location:

Participants: BGRE

M. Patterson, et, al,
Original signe bY

D. H. Jaffe, Project Marager
Operating Reactors Branch #3
Dividion of Licensing
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SUBJECT:

Time & Date:
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Participants:

UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

OCT 18 1982

Robert A, Clark, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #3
Division of Licensing

D. H. Jaffe, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #3
Division of Licensing

MEETING WITH BALTIMORE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
CONCERNING CONTROL OF HEAVY LOADS AT CALVERT CLIFFS
UNITS 1 AND 2

10:00 AM - Monday
October 25, 1982

Room 6110
Maryland National Bank Building
Bethesda, Maryland

NRC BGAE

D. Jaffe M. Patterson, et. al.
F. Clemenson

Division of-Licensing

cc: See back of page



